Please note the following correction to the announcement below. T.C. Hoffmann & Associates, LLC and
the Center for Collaborative Policy at Sacramento State University will not be facilitating the DCTF
meeting on Monday June 28, 2010. The OPC is and will be involved in all aspects of the June 28th
meeting from administration to meeting facilitation. If you have any questions about the meeting or the
Dungeness crab task force please direct your inquiries to the OPC: mrcrabs@scc.ca.gov or 510-286-
4175.

We apologize for any confusion and hope to see you at the meeting.

~California Dungeness Crab Task Force~
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MEMORANDUM
TO: California Dungeness Crab Community and the General
Public
FROM: DCTF Support Team
DATE: June 17, 2010
SUBJECT: Agenda Posted- DCTF Meeting June 28, 2010

The California Ocean Protection Council (OPC) would like to announce that the meeting agenda for the
next Dungeness crab task force meeting is now posted. The meeting will be held June 28, 2010 in the
Cabernet Il Room of the Ukiah Valley Conference Center, 200 S School St., Ukiah, CA. The meeting
agenda is available online at http://www.opc.ca.gov/2010/06/dctf-meeting-june-28-2010/. Additional
supporting documents may also be posted prior to the meeting date.

The Dungeness crab task force (DCTF) was established pursuant to the requirements of Senate Bill
1690. The DCTF will review the current management of the Dungeness crab fishery and recommend
potential Dungeness crab management changes to California legislature and regulators. Facilitation of the
DCTF is being led by the joint team of T.C. Hoffmann & Associates, LLC and the Center for Collaborative
Policy at Sacramento State University.

For more information about the DCTF, please visit our
Website: http://www.opc.ca.gov/2009/04/dungeness-crab-task-force/ or email mrcrabs@scc.ca.gov.

Thank you for your interest in California's Dungeness crab resource management. We look forward to
seeing you at the next DCTF meeting.
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